RE: Evidence for SVT CPD - Regional meeting in June - Calderdale Framework @ v

@ You replied on Fri 11/08/23 11:49 AM

ROBINSON, Teresa (NHS ENGLAND — X24) © S & & -
To: Kate Houghton Fri 11/08/23 11:40 AM

RT

Hi Kate

Yes of course. Delighted to confirm that you attended both days of the event in June. Your vascular specific contributions to the development of the job
profiles and skills matrix for the assistant and associate roles were invaluable. | hope you are also able to attend the verification session next week?
Best wishes

Teresa

Teresa Robinson | Head of Physiological Sciences | Diagnostics
NHS England — South West Medical Directorate

From: Kate Houghton <Kate.Houghton@uhbw.nhs.uk>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 11:31 AM

To: ROBINSON, Teresa (NHS ENGLAND — X24) <teresa.robinson14@nhs.net>
Subject: Evidence for SVT CPD - Regional meeting in June - Calderdale Framework

Hi Teresa,

| would like to include this activity as part of my SVT CPD - but | need evidence of attendance.

Would you mind emailing me back confirming that | did attend the event in Taunton on Thursday 8th and Friday 9th June?
Thank you,

Kate

Kate Houghton | Senior Clinical Vascular Scientist & Head of Vascular Science
Accredited Vascular Scientist (AVS) and HCPC Registered
Vascular Science A225 | Bristol Royal Infirmary | ysu@uhbw.nhs.uk Tel: 0117 342 7530

My working hours are 8-5 Monday/Tuesday/Thursday, and 8-1.30 Wednesday/Friday.

From: ROBINSON, Teresa (NHS ENGLAND — X24) <teresa.robinson14@nhs.net>

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 2:15 PM

To: RALPH, Emma (Somerset ICS Lead Scientist) <emma.ralph @somersetft.nhs.uk>; Daniel Meiring <Daniel.Meiring@uhbw.nhs.uk>; SWIFT, Matthew
(GREAT WESTERN HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <matthew.swift2 @nhs.net>; FLANNERY, Jonathan (Dorset ICS Lead Scientist)
<jonathan.flannery@uhd.nhs.uk>; CHURCH, Victoria (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS PLYMOUTH NHS TRUST) <victoria.church@nhs.net>; COOPER, Sarah (ROYAL
CORNWALL HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <sarah.cooper58@nhs.net>

Cc: BENTON, Lynne (NHS ENGLAND — X24) <lynne.benton@nhs.net>

Subject: Calderdale Framework - Next Steps for Physiological Sciences

Hi All
Please could you cascade to attendees from within your System the following details:

Integration of Healthcare Science Assistants and Associate roles within Physiclogical Science departments
Dates: Thursday 8t and Friday oth June

Time: 10am to 4pm both days

Venue: South West House, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PX

Catering: Sandwich lunch provided

Look forward to seeing you all there
Best wishes
Teresa

Teresa Robinson | Head of Physiological Sciences | Diagnostics
NHS England — South West Medical Directorate



From: ROBINSON, Teresa (NHS ENGLAND — X24)

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 2:42 PM

To: RALPH, Emma (Somerset ICS Lead Scientist) <emma.ralph@somersetft.nhs.uk>; JONES, Cailey (GLOUCESTERSHIRE HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<cailey.jonesl@nhs.net>; Daniel Meiring <daniel.meiring@uhbw.nhs.uk>; SWIFT, Matthew (GREAT WESTERN HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<matthew.swift2 @nhs.net>; FLANNERY, Jonathan (Dorset ICS Lead Scientist) <jonathan.flannery@uhd.nhs.uk>; CHURCH, Victoria (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS

PLYMOUTH MHS TRUST) <victoria.church@nhs.net>; COOPER, Sarah (ROYAL CORNWALL HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <sarah.cooper58@nhs.net>
Cc: BENTON, Lynne (NHS ENGLAND — X24) <]ynne.benton@nhs.net>
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT - FOR RESPONSE: Calderdale Framework - Next Steps for Physiological Sciences

Hi All

We're finalising the attendee list for the Support Worker transformation project on the 8th and oM June in Taunton. These are the nominations/volunteers
so far. Any comments? (Cailey, | appreciate we're catching up tomorrow)

Senior/Lead/HaS ';l:tr'lior/Support
rker

BNSSG BSW Somerset Devon Dorset BNSSG Som
Audiology Pat Smith (adult) Joannie O'Connell Salim Suleman Emma Ralph odie

(Paeds)
Neurophysiology  [Phil Blackwell (UHBW) Claire Bibey Uon Flannery
Gl Katherine Mabey
Urodynamics Rachel Tindle {NBT — Lead HCS)
Cardiac —echo Sarah Fairborn (adults) Owen Burgess | Simon Brader/ James Micky

Dan Meiring (Paeds) Willis Church

Cardiac — devices

|Alex Brittlestone (Adult) Deirdre
|Wilson (Peads)

Matt Swift /Georgia
Wood

Respiratory

[Tasmin Sharley (paeds) (UHBW — Lead
HCS) Mark Hardyman (adults) Carla
[Thomson (Adults)

ackie Robins (band 4)

Sleep Rachel Pickersgill
Vascular Kate Houghton o Baker (band 4)
Vision Madeline perry & Kate Powell

Teresa Robinson | Head of Physiological Sciences | Diagnostics
NHS England — South West Medical Directorate



